Rucha Bhatt

Android Developer

Computer Engineering graduate (with distinction) with over 3 years experience as an Android Developer, successfully executed numerous projects for international and national clients; adept at both collaborating and working to strict milestones. Resourceful, creative and dedicated, with a strong talent for self-learning.

- ioshirucha0807@gmail.com
- London, United Kingdom.
- У @ruchabhattjoshi
- github.com/RuchaBhattJoshi

in linkedin.com/in/ruchabhattjoshi/

+44 7853830973

- Q quora.com/profile/Rucha-Joshi-75
- medium.com/@joshirucha0807

EXPERIENCE

Application Support Engineer Long Tall Sally Ltd

07/2019 – 09/2019

Providing first line technical support to the business, Ad-hoc

functional and load testing, monitoring and benchmarking website performance.

Android Developer Intern Deary LLC - Google Campus

02/2019 - 07/2019

Start-up company now at launch stage- Working on all aspects of Application Development.

Android Developer

Zaptech Solutions Pvt Ltd

03/2015 – 12/2018

Building numerous robust applications for client on behalf of Zaptech from design, implementation and testing to release and maintenance.

NOTABLE ACHIEVEMENTS

Lady Representative (2012 – 2015) Representing student population, successfully won elections, lead and contributed to promoting various important agendas.

EDUCATION

Android Developer Nanodegree Udacity 2019-2020

Online Classroom

B.E in Computer Engineering Gujarat Technology University 2012 – 2015

Gujarat, India

Diploma In Computer Engineering Nirma University

Gujarat, India

SKILLS

Android	Java		Kotlin		Testing		MVVM
Material Design		UI/UX		SC	QLite	Git	Firebase
XML JS	ON						

PROJECTS

- Mclanahan

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.appdataroom.mclanahan

The McLanahan Dealer Communication App will connect the Dealer with useful dealer information, customer order history, and product information.

Baking Application

https://github.com/RuchaBhattJoshi/BakingApplication

An app to view video recipes. handled media loading, verify your user interfaces with UI tests, and integrate third-party libraries. provide a complete user experience with a home screen widget.

Popular Movie

https://github.com/RuchaBhattJoshi/PopularMoviesAdvance

A movie guide app that let users discover popular and high rated movies and displays movie trailer and user reviews from TMDb.

HONOR AWARDS

Student of the year (2015) Bachelor of Technology in Computer Engineering

LANGUAGES

English Professional Working Proficiency Hindi Full Professional Proficiency

Gujarati Professional Working Proficiency